Panda

An Animal for Recycling

Attn Administration,
Environmental Licensing Programme,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

08 MAR 2011

EPA Ref No. W0045-0
Panda Ref: 45.1-EPA

Dear Mr. Clabby,

nknown date), rece@‘?&;ﬁm these offices on the 2
we will con SMr. T oseph Hunter, Offic

d, Du@dsu%\\?ll with regards the Letters of Agree
fer of the Waste Licence from Dean Waste Co.:

cc. Office of Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, Regional
Inspectorate, M°Cumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14.

Mr. Gavin Clabby, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Regional Inspectorate,
Inniscarra, Co. Cork

Beauparc Business Park, Navan, Co.Meath.
Callsave: 1850 65 65 65 Tel: 046 9024111 Fax: 046 9024189
E-mail: infolipandawasteje  Website: www.pandawaste.ie
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